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Project Reference 2019-410 Static & Dynamic Analysis Tool

QUALITY RESPONSE FORM 

Note:	Please ensure that you answer this questionnaire after having read and digested the Specification document

Please complete all the below sections. Where an attachment is required please ensure the section and question number is clearly indicated 

	Company name:
	

	Parent company name:
	

	Person responsible for the information contained in this RFI

	Name:
	

	Contact email address:
	

	Contact telephone number:
	

	Suppliers Address:
	


	[bookmark: _Hlk34994345]Bidder Information – for information purposes only should you be awarded the contract and not evaluation.

	Subject/Question
	Response

	Number of employees in the organisation
	

	What is your annual Turnover in £
	

	Financial information from last published accounts:

		Year End Date:
	

		Current Assets (£)
	

		Current Liabilities (£)
	

		Stock/Inventory (£)
	













[bookmark: _Hlk34994205]
	Webinar

	Subject/Question
	Response

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Please advise if your required personnel for the webinar are available between the 11/05/2020 and 22/05/2020
	

	If no, please advise what dates as close as possible to this would be suitable 
	

	
	

	Your Legal Position

	Please provide details of any outstanding legal action against your company or any directors or partners.
	

	Are you currently subject to any anticipated mergers or acquisitions?
	






	[bookmark: _Hlk12609797]Section 1 – About You

	Subject/Question
	Response

	1.1	Year company formed:
	

	1.2	Number of employees with the following specialisations

		1.	Implementation:
	

		2.	Development:
	

		3.	Support:
	

		4.	Training:
	

		Employee turnover rate (Churn):
	

		Employee satisfaction (if surveyed and known):
	

	1.3	Please advise your top 5 customers (Anonymised) % of turnover

	1:
	

	2:
	

	3:
	

	4:
	

	5:
	

	1.4	ISO Accreditation (or equivalent)

	Do you hold the below:

		ISO 9001 – Quality Management (state 2008 or 2015)
	

		ISO 27001 – Information Security
	

	Where you do not have ISO accreditation please provide documentation to highlight your company’s approach to the ISO areas outlined above.
	Expand on in a word/pdf response document


 

	Section 2 – Mandatory Question

	Subject/Question
	Response

	[bookmark: _Hlk36105213]Please confirm your tool can seamlessly integrate with Visual Studio?
	Yes/No

	PLEASE NOTE – If the answer to the above is No, please do not proceed any further with your bid as it will not be considered




	Section 3 – Quality Questions – Please provide your response to the below in word/pdf attachment/s clearly referencing the relative question number

	Subject/Question

	3.1	Your Solution Experience

	a) Please provide details of the total number of similar solutions you have delivered

	b) Please provide case studies of your top 3 implementation successes, including the objective, strategy and outcome / results; demonstrate your implementation methodology and project management approach; documentation you deliver to support the implemented solution; your approach to User Acceptance Testing.

	c) Have you delivered to customers in a similar industry and requirements – if so please elaborate

	d) Do you have experience of working with others operating in the 3rd sector?  If yes, please provide brief details

	3.2	Your approach to Training

	a) Describe the different options of training you can offer (to be priced in the commercial response)

	b) Describe any training materials/systems you will provide as part of the package?

	3.3		Your approach to Support - Please provide details of your support provision

	a) What levels of support are available?  

	b) Please provide definition of each support level with response and target resolution times

	c) What are the hours of operation for p2p communications?

	d) Where are your support services located?

	e) What is your helpdesk escalation procedure?

	3.4	Business Continuity

		Please provide details of your business continuity arrangements, giving consideration to risks 	that could affect your service/’s to AHDB.

	3.5	And finally, why you?

	a) Tell us why you believe you will be an outstanding Security Partner for AHDB

	b) Has your software won any awards? if yes please provide detail/s




Submissions to be sent electronically:

	Email address:
	Jayne.Chalmers@ahdb.org.uk

	Reference (entered as the subject):
	Static & Dynamic Analysis Tool 2019-410



Submissions will remain unopened until after the closing date and time has passed.
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